

Family Life Advisory Committee Monday, March 8, 2021 6:30 PM

Meeting Minutes

Meeting will be via Zoom only:

Topic: Family Life Advisory Committee Meeting (FLAC) Time: March 8, 2021, 06:30 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting Sheila Story is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Topic: Family Life Advisory Committee Mtg. Time: 6:30 pm

Join Zoom Meeting

https://carsoncityschools.zoom.us/j/87388554591?pwd=YzA5VFdMcC9uaUlqNjVwNCtlaWNXUT09

Meeting ID: 873 8855 4591

Passcode: FLAC

One tap mobile

+12532158782,,87388554591#,,,,*479428# US (Tacoma) +13462487799,,87388554591#,,,,*479428# US (Houston)

- Introduction of Committee Members
 - o In attendance: Sheila Story, Tasha Fuson, Fawn Lewis, Dan Thornton, Erin Been, Stephanie Cook, Stella Thornton, Candice McDaniel (joined at 6:55 p.m.)
 - o Meeting called to order at 6:55 p.m.
- Approval of the minutes from: February 8, 2020
 - Mrs. Story asked for a motion to approve the minutes. Stella motioned to approve. Erin seconded.
 Motion called to a vote. Motion carried unanimously.
- Review and Possible approval of Materials Aligned to the New Nevada Academic Content Standard for Health
 - 1.8.2 Identify personal behaviors that affect the development and functioning of the body systems

The agenda of this meeting has been posted at the following locations: (1) Department of Education, 700 East Fifth Street; (2) School Administration Office, 1402 W. King Street; (3) Carson City Public Library, 900 North Roop Street; and (4) Carson City Manager's Office, 2621 Northgate Lane.

Carson City School District is pleased to provide accommodations for individuals with disabilities. If you have a disability, please let us know and we will provide assistance or accommodate you in any way that we possibly can.



NRS.389.036

CCSD Learning Target

- 7.9 I can explain the parts and functions of both male and female reproductive systems.
 - o Mrs. Story explained that the word "materials" was left off the agenda item. The item should read "Review and possible approval of materials aligned to the new Nevada Academic Content Standards for Health". Mrs. Been also requested to add a review of a video (late submission).
 - o Mrs. Been motioned to approve the changes. Mr. Thornton seconded. Motioned passed unanimously.
- Male reproductive system slides

https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1yZcYBqXwsjUuwbWhAT2hWxHpKs5YX0JFw8aywDfc4ew/edit?usp=sharing

- No concerns or recommendations made to the slides. This item will be added to the next agenda for approval.
- Female reproductive system slides

https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1QS9oJP_V44uVppTYe7-

MGlZStR5cGXe4jxXdH9UKz00/edit?usp=sharing

- O Stella requested that a picture of the outer genitals be added to the slides. Committee members discussed the request and agreed that the request would be appropriate in meeting the intent of the standards. The slides will be updated and reviewed at the April meeting for approval.
- Family Life High School Permission form https://docs.google.com/document/d/1QT2jNRKUiO-dTdAWaWkdHsdpI3iA-hteoK53LUBH-og/edit?usp=sharing
 - o The purpose of the permission form was shared by Mrs. Been. As the district requires the use of permission forms, this item was for discussion only. No approval of the committee was necessary.
- Family Life Middle School Permission form https://docs.google.com/document/d/1HVa8HEm7W22Os02gNMBff7fXU9Hord_xVnjvkHztitE/edit?usp=s haring
 - o The purpose of the permission form was shared by Mrs. Been. As the district requires the use of permission forms, this item was for discussion only. No approval of the committee was necessary.
- https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Zx8zbTMTncs
 - O Video reviewed. Committee members discussed the video content. The committee, in general, felt the video was well done – very concise and clear for students. Committee members discussed the appropriateness of usage of the video at middle and high school levels. Mrs. Cook motioned to approve the video for both middle and high school. Mr. Thornton seconded. Motion passed unanimously.

The agenda of this meeting has been posted at the following locations: (1) Department of Education, 700 East Fifth Street; (2) School Administration Office, 1402 W. King Street; (3) Carson City Public Library, 900 North Roop Street; and (4) Carson City Manager's Office, 2621 Northgate Lane.

Carson City School District is pleased to provide accommodations for individuals with disabilities. If you have a disability, please let us know and we will provide assistance or accommodate you in any way that we possibly can.



- Next Meeting Date: April 12, 2021 @ 6:30 PM
 - o Mrs. Story notified the committee that an additional meeting may be added in May if needed. Mrs. Been requested that the list of approved materials be added to the website. Mrs. Fuson suggested a review of the complete list be added to the April agenda as well. Meeting adjourned at 7:29 p.m.
- *Action may be taken on any agenda item unless noted "for discussion only."*

 If your item requires extended discussion, please request the chairperson to schedule the matter for a future meeting.

The agenda of this meeting has been posted at the following locations: (1) Department of Education, 700 East Fifth Street; (2) School Administration Office, 1402 W. King Street; (3) Carson City Public Library, 900 North Roop Street; and (4) Carson City Manager's Office, 2621 Northgate Lane.

Carson City School District is pleased to provide accommodations for individuals with disabilities. If you have a disability, please let us know and we will provide assistance or accommodate you in any way that we possibly can.